MINUTES MONTEAGLE CITY COUNCIL FEBRUARY 28, 2012

PRESENT:

MAYOR, MARILYN C. NIXON

LEX ORR

RUSTY LEONARD ALVIN POWELL HARRY PARMLEY

The regular monthly meeting of the Monteagle City council was called to order at 6:00 pm by Mayor, Marilyn Campbell Nixon.

Following the prayer and the pledge of allegiance, the Mayor and council recognized the Grundy County Key Club for the outstanding public service work they have done with a donation of \$300.00.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Alderman Parmley made a motion to approve the minutes of January 31, 2012. Alderman Leonard seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

POLICE DEPARTMENT - Copy attached.

FIRE DEPARTMENT – Chief Layne gave a report on events and maintenance of the fire trucks. He discussed the sign at the fire hall and about classes they will attend. The new Assistant Chief will be Mr. Eddie Phillips.

CODES - Copy attached.

MINUTES
MONTEAGLE CITY COUNCIL
FEBRUARY 28, 2012
Page Two

MOUNTAIN GOAT TRAIL – Mr. Nate Wilson will be meeting with the mayor in the next week or so.

PARKS & RECREATION – Alderman Powell reported that Mr. Chris Kopek will be the parks and recreation coordinator. There has been a great turn out for ball sign ups. The Monteagle PTO will be in charge of the concession stand this year.

UTILTIY – Utility Director Mr. Kevin Gilliam reported that everything was looking good at the sewer plant. The punch list items are being worked on. He is working on a solution to the water problems. There was a meeting on backflows and the grease ordinance. A compliance letter will go out with dates for vendor completion. This is a state law.

Mayor Nixon reviewed a letter from the Comptroller's office.

SECOND READING ORDINANCE 01-12 AMENDING THE PERSONAL POLICY – Alderman Leonard made a motion to pass ordinance 01-12 on second reading. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

SECOND READING ORDINANCE 02-12 CAPITAL ASSET REPLACEMENT PROGRAM – Alderman Orr made a motion to pass ordinance 02-12 on second reading. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

MINUTES
MONTEAGLE CITY COUNCIL
FEBRUARY 28, 2012
Page Three

NEW BUSINESS

FIRST READING ORDINANCE 03-12 – BUDGET AMENDMENT – Alderman Orr read ordinance 03-12. Alderman Orr made a motion to approve this ordinance. Alderman Parmley seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

BUSINESS PERMITS – There were three new business permit applications. Perfect Tenn, Top of the Rock Lawn & Landscape, and Jessica's Pampered Pets. Alderman Powell made a motion to approve all three permits. Alderman Leonard seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

EAGLE ARCHERY – Mr. Troy Stevens asked to use city property at the convenience center for archery tournaments every other weekend. He will have all the papers drawn up and will have insurance. He will also give a donation to the city. Alderman Powell made a motion to let him use city property for this sporting event. Alderman Leonard seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

MINUTES
MONTEAGLE CITY COUNCIL
FEBRUARY 28, 2012
Page Four

CITIZENS HEARING - NONE

The calendar of events was read. There being no other business the meeting adjourned at 6:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mayor, Marilyn C. Nixon

Debbie Taylor, City Recorder